
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 7/22/2014 12:23:32 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Bike unsecured in Garage

Awesome.

CPIJC has a bolt-together bike rack. Genius.

MC

From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: CPUC Bikes 
Cc: Safety Office
Subject: FW: Bike unsecured in Garage 
Importance: High

All- please see Amanda’s note below.

Thank you.

Michelle

From: Hult, Amanda
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: Bike unsecured in Garage
Importance: High
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Please send the following message out to the bike group at the PUC.

f++++++++++++++++4

The owner of the green bicycle, currently parked in the garage level PI, needs to move it to 
another area of the bike rack.

The pole that it is locked to now, is broken and not secure, (see attached photos)

We are working with DGS to get this portion of the rack fixed.

If you would like to store it in the bike room , please contact the CPUC Facilities team
(cpucfacilities@cpuc.ca.gov ) to get the bike room code.

Thank you,

Safety Office
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